
Colleen Ingman 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Sara Peterson [sara@cityofsitka.com] 
Thursday, November 17, 2011 7:42AM 
'Colleen Ingman' 
serena@cityofsitka.com 

Subject: School Board Liaison 

The School Board would like to have an Assembly Liaison. 

Sa..r~ 

Sara Peterson, Deputy Municipal Clerk 
City and Borough of Sitka 
100 Lincoln Street 
Sitka, AK 99835 
Phone: (907) 747-1808 
Fax: (907) 747-7403 
Website: www.cityofsitka.com 

"Life begins at the end of your comfort zone." ~Neale Donald Walsch 

Messages to and from this e-mail address mav be available to the public under Alaska Public Records Law. 
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ENTITY CHAIR Day of Month Time Location Liaisons 

Animal Hearing Susan Royce Meets as needed 

Building Department Appeals Gary Smith Meets as needed 

Convention & Visitors Bureau Board Mary Stensvold 2nd Monday Noon Westmark Esquiro/W estover 

Employment Relations Board Leigh Kainulainen Meets as needed Varies Harrigan Hall 

Historic Preservation James Kinsman 2nd Wednesday 6:00PM Harrigan Hall Christianson 

Sitka Community Hospital Board Jeffrey Johnston 4th Thursday 6:30PM Hospital Classroom Hackett/West over 

Investment Committee Meets as needed Rei£ 

Library Curt Ledford First Wednesday 7:00PM Library Office McConnell/Christianson 

Local Emergency Planning Dave Miller 2nd Thursday Noon Fire Hall Westover 

Parks & Recreation Timothy Riley 1st Thursday Noon City Hall 3rd Floor Hackett 

Planning & Zoning Jeremy Twaddle 1st & 3rd Tuesday 7:00PM Harrigan Hall 
. ·-- --- ·- -- .. --

Police & Fire RyanHaug 1st Wednesday 6:00PM Harrigan Hall Blake 

Port & Harbors * Grant Miller 2nd Wednesday 6:00PM Harrigan Hall Blake/Hackett 

Sawmill Cove Board Grant Miller Varies 3:00PM Sawmill Cove or SEDA Esquiro/Reif 

Tourism Commission Gwen Lazzarini 2nd & 4th Tuesday 6:30PM Harrigan Hall Christianson/McConnell 

Tree & Landscape Joe D'Arienzo 1st Tuesday Noon Harrigan Hall McConnell 

*No Summer Meetings 
··------- - .. --

fuformational : •,•,. ·-· 
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SEDA Nicchia Leamer 1st Thursday Noon 329 Harbor Drive 

Sitka Tribe of Alaska (STA) Woody Widmark 3rd Wednesday 6:30PM Community House Reif/Esquiro 

School Board 1st Tuesday 7:00PM SHS Library To be determined 

Bolded Boards/Commissions/Committees Liaison Required by Ordinance. 
Revised November 16, 2011 


